

Section I
Notice of Development of Proposed Rules
and Negotiated Rulemaking

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Florida's Office of Early Learning

RULE NO.: 6M-4.610
RULE TITLE: Statewide Provider Contract for the School Readiness Program

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the proposed rule is to adopt a contract to be signed between the early learning coalition and a school readiness provider pursuant to statutory mandate.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Statewide School Readiness Provider Contract.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.213(2), 1002.82(2)(m) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1002.82(2)(m), (6), 1002.83(7), 1002.84(8), (10), (15), (17), 1002.85(2)(h), 1002.87(2), 1002.88, 1002.91, 1002.97(3) FS.

A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, April 17, 2014, 12:00 Noon – 1:30 p.m. or until business is concluded whichever is earlier

PLACE: via WebEx only. WebEx link and call in telephone number may be found at: http://www.floridaearlylearning.com/oel_resources/rules_guidance_technical_assistance/proposed_rules.aspx

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Lauri Goldman, 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)717-8550 or email lauri.goldman@oel.myflorida.com

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Florida's Office of Early Learning

RULE NO.: 6M-4.620
RULE TITLE: Health and Safety Checklist

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the proposed rules is to adopt health and safety checklists to be utilized by school readiness license exempt providers. The creation of these checklists is statutorily mandated, and is to provide parents or visitors to these centers with information regarding the status of the provider's health and safety practices.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Health and Safety Checklist.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.213(2), 1002.82(2)(i) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1002.88 (1)(c) FS.

A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, April 17, 2014, 10:30 a.m. – 12:00 Noon or until business is concluded whichever is earlier

PLACE: via WebEx only. WebEx link and call in telephone number may be found at: http://www.floridaearlylearning.com/oel_resources/rules_guidance_technical_assistance/proposed_rules.aspx

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Eileen Amy, 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)717-8550 or email eileen.amy@oel.myflorida.com

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS: available at the Office of Early Learning website: http://www.floridaearlylearning.com/oel_resources/rules_guidance_technical_assistance/proposed_rules.aspx

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

RULE NO.: 33-602.201
RULE TITLE: Inmate Property

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of the proposed rule is to expand the sources of authorized property and to clarify that property received from authorized sources does count towards the maximum property limits established in the rule.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Inmate Property.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 944.09 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 944.09 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT IS: LaDawna Fleckenstein, 501 South Calhoun Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS:

33-602.201 Inmate Property.

(1) through (3) No change.

(4) Authorized Property.

(a) through (d) No change.

(e) Inmates shall be required to maintain receipts for items purchased from an authorized source ~~the canteen~~ for as long as they possess the items. An authorized source includes the canteen, the friends and family program, and any vendor authorized to conduct business with the department that has

been approved to make items available for purchase to the inmates. In instances where items purchased from an authorized source ~~the canteen~~ are added to Form DC6-224, Inmate Personal Property List, by the property officer, the inmate will not be required to maintain the original ~~canteen~~ receipt from the authorized source. Perishable food and beverage items purchased from an authorized source ~~the canteen~~ are intended for immediate consumption and may not be stored in an inmate's housing area. Perishable food and beverage items are those that are unsealed or that require refrigeration. Nonperishable food or beverage items may not be kept longer than 30 days, as evidenced by the ~~canteen~~ receipt from an authorized source, and shall be considered contraband if found in the possession of an inmate more than 30 days after purchase.

(f) No change.

(5) Unauthorized Property (Also see Control of Contraband, Rule 33-602.203, F.A.C.).

(a) Property that is contraband pursuant to Rule 33-602.203, F.A.C., shall be handled as provided in that rule.

1. If an inmate receives postage stamps in the mail that, added to the number already in his possession, place him over the maximum allowed, he shall be allowed to send the excess stamps out at his own expense. It is the inmate's responsibility to make arrangements with staff to send out the extra stamps as soon as they are received. The stamps must be sent out; the institution will not store excess stamps for inmates. Excess stamps found in an inmate's property will be considered contraband.

2. If an inmate receives photographs in the mail that, added to the number already in his possession, place him over the maximum allowed, he shall be allowed to send the excess photographs out at his own expense. It is the inmate's responsibility to make arrangements with staff to send out the extra photographs as soon as they are received. Excess photographs found in an inmate's property will be considered contraband.

3. An inmate who is in possession of the maximum number of articles allowed by this rule and who wishes to replace a worn item must contact the property officer to arrange to discard or send the worn item out at his own expense before purchasing a replacement item.

(b) Property that is authorized for inmates in general population such as shaving powders, oils, and lotions shall be unauthorized or restricted based upon an inmate's confinement or other high security status when that item presents a security risk. Further limits on personal items for inmates in confinement or other high security statuses are authorized as referenced in Rules 33-602.220, 33-602.221, 33-602.222, 33-601.800 and 33-601.820, F.A.C.

(6) through (15) No change.

(16) Religious Property.

(a) through (e) No change.

(f) Religious property and other religious items shall be acquired through an authorized source vendor, ~~canteen purchase,~~ bona fide religious organization, or donor.

(g) through (i) No change.

APPENDIX ONE

PROPERTY LIST

This list incorporates all property authorized to be possessed by inmates in all department institutions and facilities except community correctional centers. Except for items specified below as "exemptions," property received must be in compliance with this list. Inmates in possession of property previously approved by the Department of Corrections which meets the description of property on the list shall be allowed to retain the property. Inmates transferring to department facilities from private correctional facilities shall be allowed to retain only those items that are in compliance with the list of authorized property. As items sold in canteens at private facilities may differ from those sold by an authorized source ~~in department canteens,~~ items purchased in canteens at private facilities will not always be admissible in department facilities.

Definitions.

The "quantity" establishes a maximum possession limit. This does not mean that all state issue items will be issued to each inmate, or that the maximum number of items will be issued. All ~~canteen~~ items from authorized source are subject to availability and may not be available for purchase. Items found in the possession of an inmate that are in excess of the established "quantity" shall be treated as contraband in accordance with Rule 33-602.203, F.A.C. Where there is a "value" indicated, the authorized item shall not exceed that value. The terms "authorized source" "~~canteen~~" and "state issue" refer to the sources from which property can be obtained after January 1, 1996. All items with the "authorized source" "~~canteen~~" designation shall be available in all institutional canteens or through orders from an authorized source ~~canteen order.~~ All authorized source ~~canteen~~ items are transferable between department institutions. "State issue" means that the institution has the authority to issue this item to inmates based upon the character of the institution, the location of the institution, the housing or work assignment of the inmate, or other factors related to institution or inmate needs. Institutions housing death row inmates shall make adjustments to this property list when possession of listed items by death row inmates would create a threat to the security of the institution.

Exemptions.

Inmates already in possession of the following previously approved items shall be allowed to retain the items until they are no longer serviceable, but shall not be allowed to replace them with like items.

- Clothing items of a different color than specified on the property list.
- Locks other than V68 series

- Plastic bowls, tumblers, cups and lids
- Pantyhose
- Nail clippers larger than 2-1/2"

AUTHORIZED PROPERTY LIST

Quantity	Unit	Value	Articles
1	each		Athletic Bra (<u>authorized source eanteen</u> – female only)
1	each		Belt (state issue)
4	each		Bras (state issue or <u>authorized source eanteen</u> – female only)
1	each		Coat (state issue)
1	pair		Gloves, work (state issue)
4	each		Handkerchief, cotton, white only (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
1	each		Hats (state issue)
2	pair		Pajamas – long (state issue or <u>authorized source eanteen</u>) Light blue or white – female only Light blue – male
7	each		Panties (state issue or <u>authorized source eanteen</u> – female only)
3	each		Pants (state issue)
1	each		Raincoat or Poncho – clear (state issue or <u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
1	each		Robe (state issue – female only)
3	each		Shirt, outer (state issue)
4	each		Shirt, T-Shirt (state issue or <u>authorized source eanteen order</u> – gray for female, white for male) *inmates may possess both state-issue and <u>authorized source- purchased eanteen-purchased</u> shirts, but the total combined number cannot exceed 4.
1	pair		Shoes, Athletic (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
1	pair		Shoes, Boots (<u>authorized source eanteen</u> or state issue)
2	each		Shorts, athletic (navy blue) (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
1	each		Shower cap, clear only (female only) (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
1	pair		Shower slides (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
6	pair		Socks (state issue or <u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
1	each		Supporter, athletic (male only) (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
2	each		Sweatshirts (gray only) (<u>authorized source eanteen order</u>)
4	each		Undershorts (male only) (state issue or <u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
2	each		Underwear, thermal (state issue or <u>authorized source eanteen</u>)

PERSONAL ARTICLES

Quantity	Unit	Value	Articles
Number in use			Batteries (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
25	each		Roller clips – plastic only (females only), (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
*			Books (legal, educational, religious, fiction) – * Quantity as specified by Rule 33-501.401, F.A.C.
1	each		Bowl – plastic (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)

1	package	Breath tablets (authorized source eanteen)
1	each	Calendar, as specified by Rule 33-501.401, F.A.C.
*		Canteen purchases – * limited by approved storage space;
1	each	Canteen bag (authorized source eanteen)
1	set	Checkers (light wood or plastic, standard checkers only) (authorized source eanteen order)
1	set	Chess (light wood or plastic, 2 inches max. height) (authorized source eanteen order)
1	each	Coffee mug – plastic (authorized source eanteen)
1	each	Comb-pocket type, no handles (non-metal) (state issue or authorized source eanteen)
*		Correspondence – * limited by storage space limitations
1	pack	Cotton swabs (plastic or paper stems only) (authorized source eanteen)
2	each	Crème rinse and conditioner (authorized source eanteen)
1	each	Cup, drinking – plastic (authorized source eanteen)
1	package	Dental floss, (floss loops only), unwaxed (authorized source eanteen)
1	each	Denture adhesive (state issue or authorized source eanteen)
1	each	Denture cup (authorized source eanteen order)
2	each	Deodorant and antiperspirant (no aerosols) (authorized source eanteen)
1	set	Domino (light wood or plastic, standard size) (authorized source eanteen order)
1	Set	Earbuds (authorized source eanteen)
1	pair	Earphone pads (replacement) (authorized source eanteen order)
1	pair	Ear rings, post type (female only) (authorized source eanteen order)
*		Educational supplies (items must be pre-approved for vocational education or correspondence study programs. Items are authorized only for the duration of the course)
1	pack	Emery board – cardboard (authorized source eanteen)
25	each	Envelopes – legal (#10 size) (authorized source eanteen)
5	each	Envelopes – oversized (10" x 13") (authorized source eanteen)
*		Envelopes, self-addressed stamped – * the total in the inmate’s possession shall not exceed the limit of 1 pack
2	each	Eyeglasses, case, contact lens and solutions (state issue or personal; “personal” means that inmates already in possession of these items will be allowed to retain them, but any future items will be provided by the institution if needed.) Contact lenses will only be provided if medically indicated
1	each	Eye shadow, eyeliner, mascara, eyebrow pencil,

		blemish preparation, lipstick, blemish and spot cover-up, lip coloring (female only) (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
1	box	Feminine hygiene products (internal and external) (female only) (state issue or <u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
*		File folders (*limited by storage space)
20		Greeting cards and accompanying envelopes
1	each	Hairbrush – nonmetal, handles for females only (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
2	each	Hairdressing (styling gel, pink oil, cholesterol, perm kit – female only) (no aerosols) (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
1	Each	Hair net (female only) (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
25	each	Hair rollers (female only) (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
2	each	Handballs or racketballs (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
1	each	Headphones for use with radio (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
Maximum weekly dosage		Health aids – headache and cold remedies, antacids, antifungal preparations, cough drops, nasal spray, etc. No imidazoline, tetrahydrozoline, or hydrochloride compounds (<u>authorized source eanteen</u> – as approved by health services)
2	each	Hearing aid (state issue or personal)
*		Hobby craft – at locations where program exists and subject to storage space limitations
1	each	Insect repellent (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
1	each	Jigsaw puzzle (<u>authorized source eanteen</u> order)
1	each	Keyboard (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
1	each	Laundry bag (state issue or <u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
1	each	Lip balm (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
1	each	Locks, combination (V68 series) (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
1	each	Make-up bag, clear only (female only) (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
1	each	Mirror – plastic, nonbreakable, 5" × 7" max. (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
1	each	Moisturizer – (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
1	each	Mouthwash (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
1	each	MP3 Player (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
1	each	MP3 Player arm band holder (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
1	each	Nail clippers, not to exceed 2 1/2" (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
2	pack	Notebook paper (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
4	each	Pens, ballpoint, flair-type, pencils with erasers, or security pens, no markers (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
*		Periodicals – * as specified by Rule 33-501.401, F.A.C., and storage space limitations
1	each	Photo album, non-metal (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)

50	each		Photographs (personal)
2	decks		Playing cards (standard) (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
5	each		Pony tail holder (fabric) or hair claws (plastic) (female only)
1	each		P.R.I.D.E. service pin (issued to inmate from P.R.I.D.E.)
*			Prosthesis – * as approved by health services
1	each	50.00	Radio, DC/AM/FM only, “Walkman” type, maximum 4" × 5" (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
1	each		Razor, disposable (state issue)
1	each	50.00	Razor, battery operated, non-rechargeable (<u>authorized source eanteen</u> order)
*			Religious requirements – as approved by chaplaincy services, (examples: head covering, prayer rug)
1	each	50.00	Religious medallion with chain (personal or provided by Chaplain)
1	each	100.00	Ring, engagement (personal, female only)
1	each	100.00	Ring, wedding (personal)
1	each		Roller cap, clear only (female only) (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
1	set		Scrabble (<u>authorized source eanteen</u> order)
1	each		Screen protector (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
2	each		Shampoo (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
1	each		Shaving cream (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
1	each		Shaving powder (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
1	pair		Shoe laces (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
1	each		Shoe wax (Liquid only, non flammable, no nitrobenzene; <u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
2	each		Soap, bath (state issue or <u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
1	each		Soap dish (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
1	each		Soap, laundry (female only) (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
*			Special needs – * special devices as approved for compliance with medical needs
1	each		Spoon, plastic (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
40	each		Stamps (the equivalent of 40 1-ounce 1st class) (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
1	each		Sunglasses, no mirror type (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
1	each		Sunscreen lotion (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
1	each		Talcum powder (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
1	each		Toilet Paper (state issue or <u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
1	each		Toothbrush (state issue or <u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
1	each		Toothbrush holder (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
2	each		Toothpaste and Toothpaste with mouthwash (state issue or <u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
2	each		Towels (state issue)
1	each		Wallet (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
1	each	50.00	Watch (personal or <u>authorized source eanteen</u>)

1	each	Watch band (nylon and Velcro only) (<u>authorized source eanteen</u>)
2	each	Washcloths (state issue or <u>authorized source eanteen</u>)

Rulemaking Authority 944.09 FS. Law Implemented 944.09 FS. History—New 6-4-81, Formerly 33-3.025, Amended 11-3-87, 11-13-95, 5-20-96, 1-8-97, 6-1-97, 7-6-97, 10-15-97, 2-15-98, 3-16-98, 8-4-98, 12-7-98, Formerly 33-3.0025, Amended 11-21-00, 9-12-01, 5-16-02, 7-8-03, 8-18-04, 1-25-05, 10-23-06, 2-27-08, 12-25-08, 1-25-10, 7-4-10, 10-26-11, 8-19-12, 11-20-12, 3-3-13, _____.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Cost Management and Control

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
59B-9.031	Definitions
59B-9.034	Reporting Instructions
59B-9.037	Header Record
59B-9.038	Ambulatory Data Elements, Codes and Standards

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The agency is proposing this rule amendment to change all ICD-9-CM references to ICD-10-CM and ICD-10-PCS in accordance with Center for Medicare/Medicaid Services (CMS) implementation of ICD-10 national reporting effective October 1, 2014. The amendment incorporates modification to the ambulatory schema; Data Type; External Cause of Injury Code (E-CODE) element name to External Cause of Morbidity Code (ECMORB); and ambulatory reportable range.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: The agency is proposing amendments to Rules 59B-9.031; 9.034; 9.037, and 9.038, F.A.C., which modify ambulatory and emergency department reporting schema; delete all ICD-9 references, modify E-Code element name; and ambulatory reportable range instruction.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 408.15(8) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 408.061, 408.062 FS.

A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: April 17, 2014, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Agency for Health Care Administration, Building Three, Conference Room C, 2727 Mahan Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 1 day before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Judy Mathews at (850)412-3763. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

**AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Hospital and Nursing Home Reporting Systems and Other Provisions Relating to Hospitals**

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
59E-7.012	Inpatient Data Reporting Instructions
59E-7.021	Definitions
59E-7.027	Header Record
59E-7.028	Inpatient Data Elements, Codes and Standards

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The agency is proposing this rule amendment to change all ICD-9-CM references to ICD-10-CM and ICD-10-PCS in accordance with Center for Medicare/Medicaid Services (CMS) implementation of ICD-10 national reporting effective October 1, 2014. The amendment incorporates modification to the inpatient schema; Data Type; and External Cause of Injury Code (E-CODE) element name to External Cause of Morbidity Code (ECMORB).

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: The agency is proposing amendments to Rules 59E-7.012; 7.021; 7.027, and 7.028, F.A.C., which modifies inpatient reporting schema; delete all ICD-9 references, modify E-Code element name.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 408.15(8) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 408.061, 408.062 FS.

A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: April 17, 2014, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Agency for Health Care Administration, Building Three, Conference Room C, 2727 Mahan Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 1 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Judy Mathews at (850)412-3763. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Judy Mathews at (850)412-3763

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Construction Industry Licensing Board

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
61G4-15.040 Certification of Residential Pool/Spa Servicing Specialty Contractors

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Add qualifications for new specialty contractor license.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Qualifications.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 455.213, 489.108, 489.113(6) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 489.105(3)(q), 489.113(6) FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Drew Winters, Executive Director, Construction Industry Licensing Board, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0783, (850)487-1395

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Council of Medical Physicists

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
64B23-1.001 Notice to the Department of Mailing Address and Place of Practice of Licensee

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: This rulemaking changes the rule title and removes the definition of "place of practice."

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Notices to the Department of mailing address and place of practice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.073(3) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.073(3) FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Rob Wheeler, (850)245-4005, Ext.3360

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Council of Medical Physicists

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
64B23-2.001 Documentation for Licensure

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: This rulemaking eliminates unnecessary language.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Documentation required for licensure.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.004, 456.013, 483.901(6)(a) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.013, 483.901(6)(b) FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Rob Wheeler, (850)245-4444, Ext. 3360

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Council of Medical Physicists

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:
64B23-3.002 Biennial Renewal Fee
64B23-3.003 Change of Status Fee
64B23-3.004 Delinquency Fee
64B23-3.005 Duplicate License Fee
64B23-3.006 Continuing Education Provider Application Fee
64B23-3.007 Physicist-in-Training Fees

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: This rulemaking eliminates unnecessary language.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Fees.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.025(1), 483.901(6)(a) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.025(1), 483.901(7) FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Rob Wheeler, (850)245-4444, Ext. 3360

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Council of Medical Physicists

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
64B23-5.002 Procedure for Reactivation of Inactive Status to Active Status

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: This rulemaking eliminates unnecessary language.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Procedures to reactivate active status.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.036(10) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.036(10) FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Rob Wheeler, (850)245-4444, Ext. 3360

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Council of Medical Physicists

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:
64B23-7.001 Application for Physicist-in-Training
64B23-7.002 Physicist-in-Training Supervisors
64B23-7.003 Renewal
64B23-7.004 Continuing Education
64B23-7.005 Licensure of Physicist-in-Training as Medical Physicist
64B23-7.006 Definitions

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: This rulemaking eliminates unnecessary language.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Rules concerning physicists-in-training.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 483.901(6)(j) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 483.901(6)(j) FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF

THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Rob Wheeler, (850)245-4444, Ext. 3360

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Council of Licensed Midwifery

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:
64B24-2.001 Licensure to Practice Midwifery
64B24-2.003 Licensure by Examination
64B24-2.004 Licensure by Endorsement

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: This rulemaking eliminates unnecessary language and provides clarity.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Licensure to practice midwifery.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.004(5), 467.005 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 381.0034, 456.013, 467.011, 467.0125 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Rob Wheeler, (850)245-4444, Ext. 3360

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Council of Licensed Midwifery

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:
64B24-4.006 Curriculum Guidelines and Educational Objectives
64B24-4.010 Four-month Pre-licensure Course

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: This rulemaking eliminates language redundant to statute or unnecessary.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Guidelines for educational objectives and four month pre-licensure course curriculum.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 467.005, 467.012 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.013, 456.031, 467.012 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Rob Wheeler, (850)245-4444, Ext. 3360
 THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

Section II Proposed Rules

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Pari-Mutuel Wagering

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
61D-11.019	Internal Control System
61D-11.022	Cardroom Imprest Bank and Card Table Imprest Tray

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect will be to implement changes in the rules listed above to implement the amended provisions of Section 849.086, Florida Statutes. The changes are required by Section 24 of Chapter 2009-170, Laws of Florida, amending Section 849.086, F.S., which amendment by reason of Section 5, Chapter 2010-29, was made effective July 1, 2010. Rules will also be updated and clarified to implement other provisions of Section 849.086, Florida Statutes.

SUMMARY: The amendments to Section 849.086, Florida Statutes, will significantly increase the amounts wagered on poker and dominoes conducted at those facilities. A number of changes will also be required for security and internal control issues.

OTHER RULES INCORPORATING THIS RULE: Rules 61D-11.016, 11.007, and 11.012, F.A.C., incorporate Rule 61D-11.019, F.A.C.

EFFECT ON THOSE OTHER RULES: Rule 61D-11.019 has no effect on Rule 61D-11.007. Rules 61D-11.012 and 11.016, F.A.C., refer to cardroom floor plans in Rule 61D-11.019, F.A.C. Cardroom floor plans are now addressed in proposed subsection 61D-11.012(7), F.A.C. In addition, proposed Rule 61D-11.016 requires a technical change to conform to new numbering of proposed Rule 61D-11.012.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: the Division of Pari-Mutuel Wagering conducted an analysis of the proposed rules' potential economic impact and determined that they did not exceed any of the criteria established in Section 120.541(2)(a), F.S.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 550.0251(12), 849.086(4), (11) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 849.086 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

DATE AND TIME: May 8, 2014, 9:00 a.m. – 10:30 a.m.

PLACE: Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Northwood Centre, Board Room, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Mary Polombo at (850)717-1098. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Mary Polombo, Clerk, Division of Pari-Mutuel Wagering, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1035

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

61D-11.019 Internal ~~Controls~~ Control System.

(1) Initial applications for a cardroom license shall include a complete set of written internal controls ~~control system~~ established in compliance with Section 849.086, F.S., and the rules promulgated thereunder. Subsequent changes to the internal controls must be submitted to the division for approval prior to implementation, as one complete set, in a format which will include underlining additions and striking through deletions, since the last date of approved revisions with a footnote of the current revision date. ~~The division will have 30 days from receipt to approve or disapprove the internal controls.~~

(2) Failure of any cardroom operator to follow the internal controls once approved by the division shall be a violation of these rules.

(3) A cardroom operator shall design and document ~~an~~ internal ~~controls control system~~ to reasonably assure that:

- (a) Assets are safeguarded;
- (b) Financial records are accurate and reliable;
- (c) Transactions are performed in accordance with management's authorization;
- (d) Access to assets is permitted only in accordance with management's specific authorization;
- (e) Recorded accountability for assets is compared with actual assets at frequent intervals and appropriate action is taken with respect to any discrepancies;
- (f) Functions, duties, and responsibilities are appropriately segregated and performed in accordance with sound practices by competent, qualified personnel so that errors will be disclosed and corrected in a timely manner;
- (g) Fraud is prevented or detected;
- (h) Safety of the public and employees is enhanced; ~~and~~
- (i) Competency of staff and ability to comply with established policies and procedures is promoted through training; ~~and~~
- ~~(j) Efficiency of operations is enhanced.~~

(4) The cardroom manager or general manager shall sign and submit the internal ~~controls control procedures~~ to the division. The internal ~~controls control procedures~~ shall at a minimum contain the following:

- (a) A requirement that a supervisor or the transporter verify all transfers between imprest trays and the cardroom ~~vault bank~~ with their signature on the transfer document or a procedure in which tokens that display monetary amounts, commonly referred to as a lammers, are used by cardroom floor staff to authorize and document transfers between imprest trays and cardroom ~~vaults or cages banks~~;
- (b) The designation of a cardroom ~~vault bank~~ holding all cardroom funds;
- (c) The designation of ~~the secure location an imprest bank~~ holding all imprest trays;
- (d) The designation of a cashier cage methodology for or as a method of controlling and accounting for funds within the ~~cashiers' cashier cage that are part of the cardroom vault bank as an alternative to an imprest bank if designated in the internal controls~~;
- (e) A requirement that all transactions flowing through the cardroom ~~vault bank~~ be summarized daily as specified in the internal controls as follows:

1. Increases and decreases to the cardroom ~~vault bank~~ inventory shall be summarized and supported by documentation;

2. A record shall reflect that the cardroom ~~vault bank~~ inventories are counted by at least two persons and recorded at the end of each day on inventory documentation;

3. Information shall be summarized and recorded in the cardroom operator's accounting records on the business day following each day of operation; and

4. A statement of whether a ~~cardroom vault an imprest bank~~ or cashier cage methodology is used shall be indicated by the cardroom operator.

(f) When a cashier cage methodology is used, the facility shall include in the ~~cardroom facility internal controls control procedures security procedures controls~~ that limit access into the ~~cashiers' cashier cage. The internal controls shall also require a list of employees who are granted access to the cashier cage and their individual license numbers;~~

(g) A requirement that the cardroom operator perform ~~an~~ internal ~~audit of the cardroom internal controls once annually audits every six months of operation~~. Internal audit documentation must:

1. Be submitted in a checklist format consisting of the cardroom operator's existing approved internal controls, with attestation by the signature of the cardroom manager or his/her equivalent;

2. Include a footnote as to the date the audit is completed;

~~3.1.~~ Include documentation of material exceptions to internal controls; and

~~4.2.~~ Be provided to the division within 30 days of the date of completion of the internal audit.

(h) A description of the cardroom's patron dispute resolution process;

(i) A list of all authorized games offered for play and a description of the rules of play and wagering requirements for each game;

~~(j) A requirement for the complete replacement of all card decks that have been in play for three months and domino sets that have been in play for six months;~~

~~(j)(k)~~ The methodology for administration of jackpot payouts shall include:

1. Documentation of whether the payment was made in chips, tokens, currency, or by check, or any combination thereof; and

2. That the patron shall have the option to select the type of payment.

~~(k)(4)~~ An identification of where dealers may take their break, and provide at a minimum, that such breaks be arranged so there is limited opportunity for dealer and player personal interaction;

~~(l)(m)~~ The methodology for administration of rakes to include:

1. A flat fee rake or a rake on a time limit shall be designated for each cardroom or cardroom game. The method of rake may be different for different cardroom games within one cardroom;

2. When the cardroom elects to use a flat fee rake, the amount of the rake the cardroom operator designates shall be stated in the cardroom internal controls; and

3. When the cardroom operator elects to employ a rake on a time limit basis, the amount of the rake for each time period shall be stated in the cardroom internal controls;

~~(n) A floor plan of the cardroom that shall be maintained in the surveillance room. The floor plan shall:~~

~~1. Be based on a readable scale and show the placement or location of the following:~~

- ~~a. Each cardroom table and its corresponding table number;~~
- ~~b. Security cameras and other surveillance equipment;~~
- ~~c. Count rooms and cashier cage;~~
- ~~d. The location of the cardroom operator's designated cardroom gaming area. Designated cardroom gaming areas shall be separated by a check in area where the cardroom operator shall check identifications of players prior to being seated for play or shall have controlled entry and exit points where the cardroom operator shall check identifications to ensure no persons under 18 years of age are allowed access to the designated cardroom gaming area; and~~
- ~~e. The security surveillance system monitoring room.~~

~~2. Provide for clear lines of sight for the security surveillance system. There shall be no area where cards or dominoes are played or where money is collected, distributed, or counted which the security surveillance system is unable to monitor with clarity.~~

~~(m)(o) The methodology for key access controls for drop boxes;~~

~~(n)(p) The methodology for retirement of cards, chips, dominoes, or tokens. The methodology shall:~~

~~1. Designate the individual position responsible for the retirement procedure;~~

~~2. State the time line for how often the retirements shall occur; and Require the cardroom operator to notify the division in writing of the retirement action no later than 30 days after retirement of the cards, chips, dominoes, or tokens; and~~

~~3. Maintain a record of all retirement actions, which shall be available to the division upon request. Require all retired cards, chips, dominoes, or tokens be retained in a secure location for 60 days.~~

~~(o)(q) The methodology for a dealer or cage cashier when counting the impressments under surveillance coverage, when a card table imprest tray is replenished, maintaining a database of persons who have been excluded from its facility by the cardroom operator or the division;~~

~~(r) A requirement that all internal control documents include a footnote with the revision date for that version of the internal controls; and~~

~~(s) If the facility permits the use of cardroom chips or tokens to purchase pari-mutuel tickets, then the internal controls must provide a procedure to:~~

~~1. Identify all cardroom chips or tokens used to purchase pari-mutuel tickets;~~

~~2. Convert the cardroom chips or tokens to cash; and~~

~~3. Return all cardroom chips or tokens to the cardroom at the end of each shift.~~

~~(t) The methodology for maintenance of any jackpot rake funds withheld for cash payment of jackpot winnings for the following cardroom gaming day; and~~

~~(u) The methodology for administration of Texas Hold'em without a betting limit when a player moves to an active table because play at a previous table is terminated due to circumstances beyond the player's control, pursuant to paragraph 61D-11.004(2)(a), F.A.C.~~

~~(5) The division shall not approve an internal control submission if:~~

~~(a) Any provision of the internal control submission is inconsistent with the requirements of Chapter 61D-11, F.A.C.;~~

~~(b) Any game or series of games played is not an authorized game under Section 849.086(2)(a), F.S.; or~~

~~(c) Players are allowed to wager in excess of the wagering limitation found in Section 849.086(8)(b), F.S.~~

Rulemaking Authority 550.0251(12), 849.086(4), (11) FS. Law Implemented 849.086 FS. History—New 1-7-97, Amended 9-07-08, _____.

61D-11.022 Cardroom Imprest Bank and Card Table Imprest Tray.

~~(1) A cardroom operator shall designate a secure area for housing the bank for cardroom operations.~~

~~(1)(2) The chips, tokens, and currency for the cardroom operation shall be physically maintained separately from any other currency of the pari-mutuel wagering facility, except that chips may be used to purchase pari-mutuel tickets if the cardroom operator's internal controls include procedures for converting the designated chips back to cash and returning that cash to the cardroom at a minimum of once daily.~~

~~(3) All cardroom operators must employ an imprest bank or cashier cage method.~~

~~(2)(4) When a card table imprest tray is replenished, the dealer or cage cashier shall count the impressments under surveillance coverage by the method as stated in paragraph 61D-11.019(4)(o), F.A.C. from the cardroom imprest bank:~~

~~(a) The dealer shall count all chips, tokens, and currency transferred in public view under surveillance on the card table; and~~

~~(b) The transporter or a supervisor shall verify the value of the transferred chips, tokens, and currency the dealer has counted.~~

~~(3)(5) The cardroom supporting area where unused imprest trays are stored bank or cashier cage must be a secure area where access is limited to those persons authorized pursuant to subsection 61D-11.012(9), F.A.C. If unused imprest trays are not maintained in such secure area, they must be locked and secured to the table under constant surveillance coverage at all times in the internal controls.~~

Rulemaking Authority 550.0251(12), 849.086(4) FS. Law Implemented 849.086 FS. History—New 1-7-97, Amended 9-7-08, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Leon Biegalski, Director, Division of Pari-Mutuel Wagering
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Ken Lawson, Secretary, Department of Business and Professional Regulation
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: March 21, 2014
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: January 27, 2014

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Cosmetology

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61G5-17.019 Public Comments

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes to develop and adopt a new rule to establish procedures for public participation in public meetings.

SUMMARY: The rule promulgation and adoption will establish procedures for public participation in public meetings.
SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No

person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 286.0114 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 286.0114 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Robyn Barineau, Executive Director, Board of Cosmetology, 1940 North Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0783

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B10-17.019 Public Comment.

The Board of Cosmetology invites and encourages all members of the public to provide comment on matters or propositions before the Board or a committee of the Board. The opportunity to provide comment shall be subject to the following:

(1) Members of the public will be given an opportunity to provide comment on subject matters before the Board after an agenda item is introduced at a properly noticed board meeting.

(2) Members of the public shall be limited to 3 minutes to provide comment. This time shall not include time spent by the presenter responding to questions posed by Board members, staff or board counsel. The chair of the Board may extend the time to provide comment if time permits.

(3) Members of the public shall notify board staff in writing of his or her interest to be heard on a proposition or matter before the Board. The notification shall identify the person or entity, indicate support, opposition, or neutrality, and identify who will speak on behalf of a group or faction of persons consisting of 3 or more persons. Any person or entity appearing before the Board may use a pseudonym if he or she does not wish to be identified.

Rulemaking Authority 286.0114 FS. Law Implemented 286.0114 FS. History—New _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Board of Cosmetology
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Cosmetology
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: October 22, 2013
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: March 18, 2014

Section III Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Northwest Florida Water Management District

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
40A-2.031 Items Incorporated by Reference
NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL

Notice is hereby given that the above rule, as noticed in Vol. 39, No. 234, December 4, 2013, issue of the Florida Administrative Register has been withdrawn.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Physical Therapy Practice

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
64B17-9.001 Continuing Education
NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the following correction has been made to the proposed rule in Vol. 40, No. 64, April 2, 2014 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The correction is in response to an error in the publication date the rule was developed.

“DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR” shall read as: March 5, 2014

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE ABOVE CHANGE IS: Allen Hall, Executive Director, Board of Physical Therapy Practice, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C05, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3255.

Section IV Emergency Rules

NONE

Section V Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule Variance or Waiver

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL
REGULATION**

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
61C-4.010 Sanitation and Safety Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on March 28, 2014, the Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurant, received a petition for an Emergency Variance for subsection 61C-4.010(7), Florida Administrative Code, and subsection 61C-4.010(6), Florida

Administrative Code, from Pops Kitchen located in Jacksonville. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that at least one accessible bathroom be provided for use by customers. They are requesting to share the bathrooms located within an adjacent establishment under a different ownership for use by customers only.

The Division of Hotels and Restaurants will accept comments concerning the Petition for 5 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received on or before 5:00 p.m.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Lydia.Gonzalez@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Psychology

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on March 31, 2014, the Board of Psychology, received a petition for Melodie K. Moorehead, who appears to be seeking a variance or waiver of paragraph 64B19-13.003(1)(h), F.A.C., which states: “Continuing psychological education credit will be granted for completion of continuing education courses approved by any Board within the Division of Medical Quality Assurance of the Department of Health, provided that such courses enhance the psychological skills and/or psychological knowledge of the licensee.” Comments on this petition should be filed with the Board of Psychology at the above address within 14 days of publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Allen Hall, Executive Director, Department of Health, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C05, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0797, (850)245-4373, Allen_Hall@doh.state.fl.us.

Section VI Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division of Library and Information Services

The Department of State announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, April 17, 2014, 10:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m., EDT

PLACE: Online webinar: <https://suncom.webex.com/suncom/onstage/g.php?t=a&d=312897480>. Participants may join by conference call, using the following dial in number and passcode: dial-in number: 1(888)670-3525 (US); participant passcode: 646 386 2817; meeting #: 312 897 480

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This is an orientation session for new Library Services and Technology Act Advisory Council members.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Dorothy Frank, Library Program Specialist at (850)245-6631 or via email at: dorothy.frank@dos.myflorida.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Dorothy Frank at: (850)245-6631 or dorothy.frank@dos.myflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Agricultural Environmental Services

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

5E-13.032 Program Directors, Employment and Classification

The Bureau of Entomology and Pest Control announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 16, 2014, 9:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: Pasco County Mosquito Control District, 2308 Marathon Road, Odessa, FL 33556, (727)376-4568

Webex: <https://suncom.webex.com/suncom/j.php?ED=270946037&UID=0&RT=MIMxMQ%3D%3D>

Teleconference: 1(888)670-3525, attendee access code: 812 981 6231

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To discuss Rule Chapter 5E-13, F.A.C., Section 5E-13.032.

For more information, you may contact: Michael J. Page, Special Projects Coordinator, 3125 Conner Boulevard, MSC41, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)617-7997.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

The State Board of Education announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 10, 2014, 3:00 p.m.

PLACE: Department of Education, Turlington Building, 325 West Gaines Street, Suite 1703/07, Tallahassee, FL 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The purpose of this workshop is to provide the State Board an opportunity for discussion on the necessary components for preparing educators for early career success and what steps Florida has taken and can still take to ensure the effectiveness of early career educators.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Cathy Schroeder at (850)245-9661 or cathy.schroeder@fldoe.org or by visiting the Department’s website at: <http://www.fldoe.org>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least seven days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Cathy Schroeder at (850)245-9661 or cathy.schroeder@fldoe.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Cathy Schroeder at (850)245-9661 or cathy.schroeder@fldoe.org.

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

The Governor’s Commission on Jobs for Floridians with Disabilities – Employment Readiness Subcommittee announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 10, 2014, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: 1(888)670-3525, conference code: 2788708683

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To discuss general business of the Governor's Commission pursuant to Executive Order 11-161.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: David Darm at (850)245-0551 or David.Darm@dbs.fldoe.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: David Darm at (850)245-0551 or David.Darm@dbs.fldoe.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: David Darm at (850)245-0551 or David.Darm@dbs.fldoe.org.

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATIONS

Orlando Urban Area

The Central Florida MPO Alliance announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, April 11, 2014, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: MetroPlan Orlando, David L. Grovdahl Board Room, 315 E. Robinson Street, Suite 355, Orlando, FL 32801

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Regularly scheduled CFMPOA meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Ms. Cathy Goldfarb, 315 E. Robinson St., Suite 355, Orlando FL 32801.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ms. Cathy Goldfarb, 315 E. Robinson St., Suite 355, Orlando, FL 32801, (407)481-5672, ext. 315. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Ms. Cathy Goldfarb, 315 E. Robinson St., Suite 355, Orlando, FL 32801, (407)481-5672, ext. 315.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Pari-Mutuel Wagering

RULE NOS.:RULE TITLES:

- 61D-11.001 Definitions
- 61D-11.002 Cardroom Games
- 61D-11.003 Card-Play Hands
- 61D-11.004 Dealer Responsibilities
- 61D-11.005 Prohibitions
- 61D-11.006 Inspection of Premises, Records
- 61D-11.007 Cardroom Operator License
- 61D-11.008 Cardroom Business Occupational License
- 61D-11.009 Cardroom Employee Occupational License and Pari-Mutuel/Cardroom Combination License
- 61D-11.012 Duties of Cardroom Operators
- 61D-11.013 Display of Identification and Possession of Occupational Licenses
- 61D-11.014 Cards
- 61D-11.0149 Dominoes Supervisors
- 61D-11.015 Chips and Tokens
- 61D-11.016 Card and Domino Tables
- 61D-11.0175 Count Rooms and Count Procedures
- 61D-11.020 Drop Box and Key Control Procedures
- 61D-11.021 Tip Box Procedures
- 61D-11.025 Cardroom Electronic Surveillance
- 61D-11.0251 Security Plans
- 61D-11.0275 Tournaments
- 61D-11.0279 Jackpots, Prizes, and Giveaways
- 61D-11.031 Cashiers' Cage

The Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Pari-Mutuel Wagering, announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: May 8, 2014, 10:30 a.m. – 12:00 Noon

PLACE: Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Northwood Centre, Board Room, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This is a Public Hearing on the adoption of proposed amendments to Rule Chapter 61D-11, F.A.C., published on December 16, 2013, in Vol. 39, No. 242, of the Florida Administrative Register and modified by the Notice of Change published on March 14, 2014, in Vol. 40, No. 51, of the Florida Administrative Register.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: the Division's website at <http://www.myfloridalicense.com/dbpr/pmw/rules.html> or Mary Polombo at (850)717-1098. Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Mary Polombo at (850)717-1098. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Employee Leasing Companies

The Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Board of Employee Leasing Companies announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, July 23, 2014, 10:00 a.m. or soon thereafter

PLACE: Via telephone conference call. To connect, dial: 1(888)670-3525, conference pass code: 7489217568, then #

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General Business of the Board.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Board of Employee Leasing Companies, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0767 or by calling their office at (850)487-1395.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the board office at (850)487-1395. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Florida Board of Employee Leasing Companies, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0767.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Veterinary Medicine

The Board of Veterinary Medicine announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 30, 2014, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Access phone: 1(888)670-3525, conference code: 6493057517

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Probable Cause Panel meeting, portions of which are closed to the public. Agenda available on request.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Board of Veterinary Medicine, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)717-1982.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Board of Veterinary Medicine, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)717-1982. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Board of Veterinary Medicine, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)717-1982.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Accountancy

The Board of Accountancy announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 14, 2014, 2:00 p.m. until all business is concluded

PLACE: Conference call, dial-in number: 1(888)670-3525; pass code number: 9801392456#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Independence Task Force Committee will meet to discuss the need for Florida to maintain its own Independence Standards.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Denise Graves, Board of Accountancy, 240 NW 76th Drive, Suite A, Gainesville FL 32607.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Denise Graves. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Denise Graves, (352)333-2508.

NORTH FLORIDA BROADBAND AUTHORITY

The North Florida Broadband Authority announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, April 9, 2014, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Lake City, City Hall, 205 NE Marion Street, Lake City, FL 32055

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The North Florida Broadband Authority (NFBA) Board of Directors announces that a regular monthly meeting will be held on Wednesday, April 9, 2014 and all interested persons are invited. The NFBA is a public body created by Interlocal Agreement pursuant to Section 163.01, Florida Statutes. The meeting will be held at 10:00 a.m. at 205 NE Marion Street, Lake City, FL 32055. The Board will address general policy and operational matters of the NFBA. In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodations or an interpreter to participate in this meeting should contact Springfield Law, P.A. at (352)371-9909 at least two business days prior to the date of the meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Letisha Elston, Springfield Law PA, letisha@springfieldlawpa.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Letisha Elston, Springfield Law PA, letisha@springfieldlawpa.com, (352)371-9909. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Letisha Elston, Springfield Law PA, letisha@springfieldlawpa.com, (352)371-9909.

CITIZENS PROPERTY INSURANCE CORPORATION

The Citizens Property Insurance Corporation announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, April 24, 2014, 10:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: 1(888)942-8686, conference ID: 5743735657#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Topics include but are not limited to 2014 Risk Transfer Program.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: our website: www.citizensfla.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Barbara Walker at 1(800)807-7647. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

SOUTH FLORIDA COMMUNITY CARE NETWORK

The South Florida Community Care Network announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 10, 2014, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Memorial Healthcare System, Executive Conference Room, 3rd Floor, 1131 North 35th Avenue, Hollywood, Florida 33021

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Meeting of the members to discuss general matters.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kim O'Neal at kim@blanklaw.com or (850)681-6710.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Tonya Shaw at tshaw@mhs.net or at (954)276-5293. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: F. Philip Blank, Esq., counsel for South Florida Community Care Network, at phil@blanklaw.com or (850)681-6710.

INWOOD CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

This notice has nothing to do with any rule or rule making process.

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) announces a public information meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, April 10, 2014, 5:30 p.m. – 7:00 p.m., Open House; Presentation(s): no formal presentation will be made

PLACE: Calvary Christian Academy, 1687 West Granada Boulevard, Ormond Beach, Florida 32174

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

Financial Management No.: 240837-1-52-01

Project Description: State Road (SR) 40 Widening from West of State Road 11 to Cone Road, Volusia County, Florida.

The proposed improvements include widening to a four-lane, divided roadway and include a paved, multi-use trail on the south side of the road. The improvements also include milling and resurfacing the existing roadway. The project begins west of SR 11 and extends west of Cone Road, a distance of approximately 7.6 miles.

This meeting is an open house from 5:30 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. Information on the plan to widen State Road 40 from two lanes to four lanes will be available at the meeting. Representatives from the design team will be available during the meeting to discuss the project and answer questions. FDOT welcomes and appreciates everyone's participation in the project.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the meeting by contacting: Mr. Andy DeWitt at (407)971-8850.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability or family status. Persons who require translation services (free of charge) should contact: Mr. Andy DeWitt at the phone number above. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Services, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact either Mr. Taleb Shams, PE, FDOT project manager at (386)943-5231 or via email at taleb.shams@dot.state.fl.us, and/or Mr. Andy DeWitt at (407)971-8850 or via email at adewitt@inwoodinc.com.

Additional information on the project is also available on www.cflroads.com.

COMPREHENSIVE ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC.

This notice has nothing to do with any rule or rulemaking process.

Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) announces a public information meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, April 17, 2014, 5:00 p.m. – 7:00 p.m., Open House

PLACE: Zolfo Springs Civic Center, 3210 US Highway 17 S, Zolfo Springs, FL 33890

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

Financial Management No.: 420633-3-32-01

Project Description: US 17 from south of 9th Street to north of 3rd Street in Zolfo Springs, Florida.

The project information meeting is held to give interested people the opportunity to express their views about the proposed improvements and the social, economic and environmental effects to US 17 from south of 9th Street to north of 3rd Street, a distance of approximately 1.1 miles. The project involves the realignment of the existing US 17 one block east along the abandoned railroad right-of-way and Oak Street through Zolfo Springs, Hardee County. The new roadway will consist of a concrete roadway with curb and gutter, four-foot bike lanes, sidewalks, and a 54-foot raised median that will separate two northbound and two southbound traffic lanes. Improvements include a new underground drainage system and two stormwater ponds to manage water running off of the roadway. A new traffic signal will be installed along the new alignment at the 6th Street (SR 66) intersection. The existing US 17 will be turned over to the Town of Zolfo Springs and renamed Main Street.

Additional right-of-way is required to produce this project. FDOT carries out a right-of-way acquisition and relocation program in accordance with Section 339.09, Florida Statutes, and the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Act of 1970 as amended. The project team has identified potential encroachments on wetlands and floodplains, and these areas may be given special consideration under Executive Orders 11990 and 11988, Protection of Wetlands and Floodplain Management, respectively. Design is currently 60% complete. Right-of-way for the project is funded in the current FDOT Five-Year Work Program in Fiscal Years 2014/2015 and 2015/2016 and construction is funded in Fiscal Year 2016/2017.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this meeting should contact Mr. Antone Sherrard at (863)519-2304 at least 7 days before the meeting.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability or family status. Persons who require translation services (free of charge) should contact Mr. Antone Sherrard at the phone number above. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Services, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Mr. Antone Sherrard, FDOT project manager, (863)519-2304 or by email at Antone.Sherrard@dot.state.fl.us.

Information about this project is also available on www.FDOTUS17projects.com.

CARPE DIEM COMMUNITY SOLUTIONS, INC.

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, April 24, 2014, 5:00 p.m. – 6:00 p.m., CDT

PLACE: Emerald Coast Fellowship Church, Fellowship Hall, 4102 West State Road 390, Panama City

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: A second public information meeting concerning proposed improvements to State Road 390 from County Road 2312 (Baldwin Road) to Jenks Avenue.

The intent of the project is to widen 1.8 miles of the existing roadway from two to six lanes, improve drainage, relocate utilities, add bicycle lanes and sidewalks, and construct various safety upgrades.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: the FDOT General Consultant Project Manager, Eric Saggars, P.E., at (850)415-9010 or via email at esaggars@HNTB.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the FDOT General Consultant Project Manager, Eric Saggars, P.E., at (850)415-9010 or via email at esaggars@HNTB.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Ian Satter, District Three Public Information Director, toll-free at 1(888)638-0250, ext. 1205 or via email at ian.satter@dot.state.fl.us.

Section VII

**Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Declaratory Statements**

NONE

Section VIII

**Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules**

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filled with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X
Announcements and Objection Reports of the
Joint Administrative Procedures Committee

NONE

Section XI
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing

NONE

Section XII
Miscellaneous

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
Board of Nursing

Notice of Emergency Action

On April 2, 2014, State Surgeon General issued an Order of Emergency Restriction of License with regard to the license of Giovanna Frances Easton, L.P.N., License Number: PN 5172320. This Emergency Restriction Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General’s findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant

to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6), Florida Statutes (2012-2013). The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
Board of Nursing

Notice of Emergency Action

On April 2, 2014, State Surgeon General issued an Order of Emergency Restriction of License with regard to the license of Alyssa Pickles-McCurdy, R.N., License Number: RN 9188852. This Emergency Restriction Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General’s findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6), Florida Statutes (2012-2013). The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES
FSC – Financial Institution Regulation
Financial Institutions

NOTICE OF FILINGS

Financial Services Commission
Office of Financial Regulation

Notice is hereby given that the Office of Financial Regulation, Division of Financial Institutions, has received a written withdrawal of the following application:

APPLICATION WITHDRAWN

Application for a New Credit Union

Applicant and Proposed Location: Business Enterprise Credit Union, 65 North Orange Avenue, Orlando, Florida 32801
Correspondent: Nikesh A. Patel, CEO, First Farmers Financial, LLC, 7335 W. Sandlake Road, Suite 390, Orlando, Florida 32819

Section XIII
Index to Rules Filed During Preceding
Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.